

From: "Kathy Ausubel" <kathy@ausubel.com>
To: "Dorene Haney Attorney" <dhaney@dhaneylaw.com>
Cc: "Ausubel, Lawrence M." <larry@ausubel.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 1:09 PM
Attach: 2750 32nd St NW - NOV 11-6-12.pdf
Subject: FW: Transformer box - 2750 32nd St NW

From: Reid, Rohan (DCRA) [mailto:rohan.reid@dc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 4:14 PM
To: Kathy Ausubel
Cc: LeGrant, Matt (DCRA); Whitescarver, Clarence (DCRA); 'Ausubel, Lawrence M.'
Subject: RE: Transformer box - 2750 32nd St NW

Good afternoon Ms. Ausubel,

I am following up on our conversations earlier this week and yesterday to provide you with a copy of the notice that was sent to the property owner. I also mentioned that I would seek to get more information from Mr. Sydney Lester regarding a prior notice or letter regarding electrical safety concerns that may have been sent to the property owner. Unfortunately, Mr. Lester was not in the office today and Mr. Michel Mba (with whom you mentioned that you communicated) is still on leave so I was unable to make any progress on that front.

Again, the only zoning concerns that arose in our office is the height and setback of the transformer box for which the attached notice was sent. The notice outlines the corrective action to be taken and a timeframe in which to do so or appeal the notice. Please continue to follow up with DCRA's Inspections and Compliance Administration (ICA) regarding any building code related concerns. I am copying Mr. Whitescarver on this email who is with that administration should you need to follow up.

Regards,

Rohan Reid

Program Analyst | Office of the Zoning Administrator
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs
Government of the District of Columbia
1100 4th Street, SW, Suite E340 | Washington, DC 20024
(202) 442-4648 (p) | (202) 442-4863 (f) | rohan.reid@dc.gov | www.dcra.dc.gov



Help 9-1-1 Save Your Life!

Create a free Safety Profile to provide critical, lifesaving data to 9-1-1 in the event of an emergency call today at www.smart911.com.

Inform first responders in advance!